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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 4:57 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: FW: SLF9289B & SGW166B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO COMNDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: Image003.jpg; 231020181 65353 pdf

Hi Catherine,

FYI

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 4:55 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: FW: SLF9289B & SGW1668 - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached.

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sg




On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 4:52 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN =geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Hi Melody

Our Ref should be 18/18/18/VP05/021049

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: GERALD POH WEE EIN

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 4:49 PM

To: "Chin Hui Xin'

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; 'Admin-D {LKKAuto)'

Subject: FW: SLF9289B & SGW166B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref :18/18/18/VP05/021025

Dear Melody,

We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Experts and shall appoint LKK

Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey,



Aside to LKK - Attn :Catherine/Nivitha

Kindly proceed to conduct the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com 53]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 4:21 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cec: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Re: SLF92898 & SGW166E - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors,
Please see attached.

Thanks

Regards,

Melody Chin



N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq

On Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 4:16 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VP05/021049

Dear Melody,

Please see attached and revert to us.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October, 2018 4:11 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: SLF9289B & SGW166B - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.
Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq




23/10 2018 TUE 14:25

MSMETE157543 | BME Malar Ple Lid - Kaki Bukil

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23102018 1402
SUBMITTED BY: ang Guo Bao

IMPORTANT NOTICE

FAX +65 £4844303 SME MOTOR

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleasze report -::Jrre:t&' the details of the accident to speed up the clzims prozess
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder andior the Authonsed Driver,

@oo1r/014

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facls rmay slow insurance comparies 1o

repudiate policy liabiity.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of poficy liabléy on the pan of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This reporl will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (S14) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, Tar a fee, be made available upon appfication by Irtarested parties

7. By lha locgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this repart at the centre and lo copies of the repod being made availsble

aloresaid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

23M0/2018 14:02
2310/2018 08:05

LBl AVE 2 TOWARDS CIRCUIT LINK

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Pelicyholder
Mame Of Registared Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

lime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Folicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mebile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number
EMail Address

SLF9289B

SHNG S00K BOOM
S7T100354Z

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96728222
OFFICE-96728222

HYUNDAI
ELANTRA

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VPAP1842206

SNG 500K BOON
571003542

12/01/1971

INDODR

26/09/1994

24 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96728222

OFFICE-96728222
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



23710 2018 TUE 14:25 FAX +65 64844303 SME MOTOR Ghooz/o14

Address :;g ?%F; KEJLHT ROAD
Postcode 2370042

Was driver an employee of tha Insured’s Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHMER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MNO

Mumber of vehicles invalved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by N
o

ambulance?
Was any other material ar property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis) N

e ; : : i 8]
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance,
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 23/10/18 AT DEOSHRS, | WAS TRAVELLING IN MY VEHICLE SLF9289B ALONG UBI AVE 2 TOWARDS CIRCUIT LINK
BEFORE PAYA LEBAR JUNCTION ON THE LEFT LANE. | SAW A BUS COMING OUT FROM THE BUS STOP AND | SLOW
DOWN ANMD STOPPED BEFORE THE YELLOW BOX TO GIVE WAY TO THE BUS. FEW SECONDS LATER, A CAR SGW 1668
FROM BEHIND COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF MY VEHICLE.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YE3

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Number SGW166B

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcods

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



23/10 2018 TUE l4:26 FAX +65 64244303 SME MOTOR Aoo3sond

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Mame SNG SO0K BOON
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle?
Wera seat balts wom'?

Was this injured conveyed 1o hospital by
ambulance?

Address

FPostcode

Page 3 of 14



23710 2018 TUE 14: 26 FAX 485 64844303 SME MOTOR Qooaso14

Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
iM ANT NOTICE

1, Pleate report carreetly the details of the pecident b speed up the claims proces.

2. This Form must b¢ completed by the Pollevholder and/for the Authariced Driver.

%, Information provided must be 25 truthful snd accurate a8 possible. &xy wilful misrepresentation or wihbo'ging of material
facts may sflow Inturance companies ta repudiate poticy linbility,

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paficy lzbilfty on the part of the Insurance
COMpRnieE,

E. Any falger m ferred rinvestigatio

6. Thereport will be forwarded by the Insurers of the G|A Records Management Centre established by the Genersl Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore (G1A] for archiving and that copies of this repart will far a fee be made availzble upen application by
Interested partiss,

7. By the fodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent Lo the archiving of this repart &t the centre and to coples of
the report befng made available aforesald,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPAL
urderstand, acknowledge, aprem and corsent thet:

(3] BAyinsurer, my workshop end the General Insirance Assoriation of Singapare (“GIA") mayfara permitted to colied, uwe,
disclose andfor process my personal data/persenat information set out in thig iform] and any other personsl Information
arovided by me or possessed by my Insurer [codlectively the “Personal Information”] and ciztiote ahd transier such
personal Information to zllinsurerts] wha have insured vekicle(s) inveived in this accident (sl ingurerls] who have insured
vehiclels) invalved in thie accidert shall be rollectively referred to 25 the “insurers”), the Insurers’ lwyersilaw firms, the
horietary Authority of Singapere and any relevant government agency/autharity (such a3 she pelicel; for the purpacels)
of:

) processing, handling and/or desling with my claims including the settlement of the claitms and any necessary
investipations relating ta the elaims;

[k} investigating the aceident andfor my claims;

{iii] carrving out and/or dealing with my instructions o responding 1o any enquiries by me;

[iv} adrminlstering my claims (incfuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, Inveices, reports oF notites 1 mie,
which could involve disciosure of certain personal data shout me to bring about delivery of the seme &5 wellas on the
external cover of envelopesimail packages), andfor

{%) tomphying with 2pplicable taw i sdminkiering processing, bendling sndfor dezling with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”]

k) all msures) who have insured vehicle(s) Involved in this atcident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may are permitted
to collect, uss, disclose snd/er process my Persanal infarmation for one or more of the above Purpases; and

{¢).  my Personzl Information may/can be disclosed by 2ny of tha Ingurers and/or GiA 1o thelr third party service providers or
sgerdslincluding their lawyers faw firmis), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the shave Purposes,

1¢) rmy Personal information will also be collected and used te compile daums history for the purpose of fraud detection,
irnvestigation gnd management in present and gl future claims.

(=} theirformation so collected under {d} above may be shared [ discloged:

(i) ta zil insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controdling or managing fraud,
regulatars, [2w gnfarcement and government agentles 55 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(1} for complying with requirements undér sny regulations, laws or court groers.

C@MW ) : _:,1, o

Folicyhe!der's Slgralure Driver's Slgrature Repariing Centre Fersonnel’s Signature
Dzte & Time: (if ériver s net the policyholder) Narmhe
Date & Time: NRIL/FIN Mo

Page 4 of 14



23/10 2018 TUE 14:26 FAX +65 64844303 SME

MOTOR

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION

e declarg the foregeing particulars sre true in every respect.

o Sl

ﬁ:\_d‘ :Jdl:r' 5 5lgns l.'u: o

Driver's 5‘5na'ru.re
Dete & Times

[if driver is not vae palicyhoider]
Cate & Time:

PEnn-rt nig Cenlre PEreonnel’s Slgnslure =
Name:

NRICSFIN N
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ARMNIIA PARFINNFE Rehate Froine

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID: 03547

Vehicle No.: SLF9289B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 250ct 2018

Vehicle Make: HYUNDAI

Vehicle Model: ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2016

Engine No.: G4FGGU194701
Chassis No.: KMHD841CMHU 198625
Maximum Power Qutput: 93.8 kW (125 bhp)

Open Market Value: $12,975.00

Original Registration Date: 16 Sep 2016

First Registration Date: 16 Sep 2016

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $12,975.00

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 15 Sep 2026

PARF Rebate Amount: $9,731.00

COE Expiry Date: 15 Sep 2026

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $51,506.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40,644.00

Total Rebate Amount: $50,375.00

Singapore NRIC

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Oct 2018

nmpsiivrl.ia.gov.sgitanilacion/enguireHebaledyrubiicleroreleragIinput 7 UNG [ HUN_ IU=FUS040US | |



Jy I LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya bl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533

- awm oewm
f_—-——& TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg. Mo: 100B07T108R GST Reg. Na. 10-0B0710B-R Page Mo.:1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CEILPC12018307/Gvd3s2
300 BEACH ROAD Date  30-10-2018 IH'I""MHIIH"W
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 193555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh.  SGW 1668 Veh. Inspected SLF 92898
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18M18/18NPOSI02 1049 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 2310/2018
z. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA c.c 1599
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req. 2016
Chassis No. KMHDB41CMHU 1985825 Colour o WHITE
Odometer 25435 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
RIH Front Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLCOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R18 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 DUNLCP B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 CUNLCOP & it
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION. _]r'_'-'-'-. =l == T
el L
5 General Information
Accident Date  23/10/2018 linspect Date / Time 24/10/2018 ( 01:00 PM )
Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#0117 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS
Report Ref Mo, CS3/ILPC18019307/Gvdas2
Inspected By
?&:GUD QIANG E.LAU CPT{RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA, PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
Avtomotivie ASsessor REGD Aute Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DHSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY T THI®D PARTIES:- This Repadt ie mads wolsly for B use snd benefil of the Cliant namasd on the freed page of this Reperl.

nph‘nuonlnkmrl.mmhwhmdunnuh-mh-rmm: y



